
From: Coe, Shannon
To: Pace, Jenny
Cc: Pennington, Lori
Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:26:54 AM
Attachments: MAT Asphalt LLC.pdf

Here you are Jenny.

-----Original Message-----
From: Pace, Jenny
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:06 AM
To: EPA.FacilityID <EPA.FacilityID@Illinois.gov>
Subject: Air Inventory Data Input

This is a request for an AIR PERMIT ID#

Thank you!
Jenny Pace

IEPA – Air Permit Section
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, IL 62794
Phone (217) 785-1724
Email: jenny.pace@illinois.gov

See attached form.

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential,
may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or
copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication
and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Pace, Jenny
To: EPA.FacilityID
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:54:28 AM

Thanks :)

Jenny Pace

IEPA – Air Permit Section
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, IL 62794
Phone (217) 785-1724
Email: jenny.pace@illinois.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Coe, Shannon On Behalf Of EPA.FacilityID
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Pace, Jenny <Jenny.Pace@illinois.gov>
Cc: Pennington, Lori <Lori.Pennington@Illinois.gov>
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



From: Bernoteit, Bob
To: Pressnall, Chris
Cc: Taylor, David
Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC (I.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:15:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not
waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. 



From: Pressnall, Chris
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Cc: Taylor, David
Bcc: Pressnall, Chris
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (I.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:23:15 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Environmental Justice Officer
Illinois EPA
(217) 524-1284

(217)
chris.pressnall@illinois.gov
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



From: Taylor, David
To: Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (I.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:30:14 AM
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png

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


